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Office of Instructional Support
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September 1, 2020

TO: District Superintendents
Superintendents of Schools
Public School Administrators
Nonpublic School Administrators
Charter School Administrators

From: Marybeth Casey, Assistant Commissioner

Office of Curriculum Instruction and Early Learning

Re: Eligibility for Interscholastic Athletics, Inclusive Athletics and Extracurricular
Activities

Per the school reopening guidance that the New York State Education Department (NYSED)
issued earlier this month, districts have been afforded flexible scheduling options as they







